

Nicomekl Colony Minutes, April 20th, 2017

Present at meeting :

Shelley Davies-Conley, Tony Miller, James VanBuekenhout

Discussion items :

Beaverree -

The registration deadline is April 30th, but if you are attending there is no reason why you should not have it submitted by now. The info is on the Fraser Valley Council website.

Area campfire evaluation -

No real complaints other than the weather. Put on the table the option of moving the event away from spring Break week. Looking for input from other than the two groups represented at the meeting.

Beaver/Parent camp –

Still a few registration packages pending. Just a reminder that scheduling and purchasing of supplies can't proceed until we have all the information handed in. Next meeting at the Cloverdale McDonalds on May 3rd, 8 PM.

Woodbadge 1 training –

Family format training happening the weekend of May 12-14th. This is a great opportunity for those of you who only have on line training to get some real hands on experience, which has been proven time and again to be much more effective than on line training alone.

Scouters Club next month -

I will be running a training session on tarps and shelters, which will be happening at 7:30, prior to the regular meeting.

tentative dates for next year -

Movie event	Nov 18
Car rally	Feb 24 or Mar 3
Campfires	March 20/21
one night sleepover	April 21
Beaver/Parent camp	June 1-3

Next meeting on May 18th

Next meeting – April 20th 8:15, Erickson House, Camp McLean. Please let me know if you wish something added to the agenda.